














Ravensworth Operations seeks confirmation that any subsidence impacts to Brunkers Lane will be
addressed in full prior to construction of the proposed Lemington Road re-alignment. Should the
Lemington Road re-alignment be in place prior to Ashton mining Panel No 9, Ravensworth
Operations seeks assurance that Ashton Coal will take full responsibility for remediating any

subsidence related impacts.

If you wish to discuss any matters raised in this correspondence, please contact Vicki McBride on

6576 0404 or 0438 646 286.

Yours sincerely

Vicke Mk ole

Vicki McBride
Environment and Community Coordinator
Ravensworth Underground Mine
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Ben Seaborn
HSEC Manager
Ravensworth Operations
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Dams Safety Committee

ABN 55 079 703 705

2 October, 2009

- Phil Fletcher
Technical Services Manager TTteeeee ourret: 10.123.103
Ashton Underground Mine o
PO Box 699

Singleton NSW 2330

Dear Phil,
Ashton Coal Mine LW9

Enclosed is a copy of the Dam Safety Committee’s recommendations to the Department
of Planning in respect of Ashton’s LW9, which will enter the DSC Notification Areas
around Narama Mine's Ravensworth Inpit Storage Dam, and Macquarie Generation's

Ravensworth Void 5 Ash Dam.

If you have further enquiries regarding this matter please contact David Hilyard on 02-
9895 7353.

Yours faithfully,
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~,, Paul Heinrichs
< Executive Engineer
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Dams Safety Committee

NEW SOUTH WALES

 Nicholas Hall

ABN 55 079 703 705

2 October, 2009

-

Senior Planning Officer O Ourref  10.123.103
Department of Planning O -

GPO Box 39 ourrel.  503/00074-27
Sydney NSW 2001

Attention: Deana Burn

Dear Ms Burn,

Ashton Coal Mine LW9
Ashton Mine's proposed LW 9 lies within the Dams Safety Committee’s Notification Area
around the Ravensworth Inpit Storage Dam (also known as Narama Dam). LW9 lies
outside the current mining footprint, and approaches closer to the embankment, lying c.
280 m from the dam. Extraction opposite the dam is in the miniwall part of the mining
geometry, where predicted subsidence is 200 mm. The company comments that
“subsidence movement at Narama Dam is expected to be imperceptible”.

The wider section of LW lies further north, c. 250 m from the site of Macquarie
Generation's proposed Ravensworth Void 5§ Ash Dam. Although subsidence over this
wider panel is predicted to be 1.2 m, the distance of extraction from the dam site is such
that subsidence, strain, and far-field effects are unlikely to have an impact on the
structure, should it be built at the time mining takes place.

The Committee is managing dam safety impacts of Ashton’s mining activities, using its
normal course of regulation under the Mining Act 1992 and the Dams Safety Act 1978.
The DSC will require the company to maintain the safety of both dams, and to undertake
such monitoring as is necessary to ensure this. | note that the company is aware of the
need to conduct monitoring of the Ravensworth Inpit Storage Dam during extraction. It
is likely that the DSC will require such monitoring, and so the Department of Planning
could consider inclusion of such a requirement in any approval.

Given the distance of mining from the dam and dam site, the additional risk posed by
the proposal appears low. As the Committee is actively managing dam safety matters
associated with this mining, it has no other comments to make at this stage on the
proposal to add LW9 to the mine plan.

Recommendation

That the Department of Planning include a condition requiring the company to
maintain the safety of dams, and to undertake monitoring and other activities to

the satisfaction of the DSC.
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If you have further enquiries regarding this matter please contact David Hilyard on 02-

9895 73563.

Yours faithfully, ) -
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{ Executive Engineer
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ATTACHMENT 4:

ADDITIONAL RESPONSES RECEIVED FROM AGENCIES AND STAKEHOLDERS

Ref: ACOL LWMW9_Response toDoP_091223_letter.docx



Ashton Coal
DA 309-11-2001 MOD 4 - Longwall/Miniwall No. 9

Response to Submissions

Further information required:

Submission

DoP Question/ Clarification

DECCW

Provide specific reference to section of Arch report that has been
updated in response to DECCW submission.

Has PAD been recorded with DECCW?

DoP to confirm with DECCW if responses are adequate.

NOW

DoP to confirm with NOW if responses are adequate.

The reference to the monitoring network being adequate to determine
extent of dewatering/depressurisation of the alluvium — Should also
refer to a figure showing monitoring network and include details of
location, frequency of monitoring, data collected, reporting timeframe.

NOW comment re: loss of baseflow in Bowmans to be replaced by
Ashton has not been addressed.

Dl

Mining title — include further information on when relevant title will be
sought.

Include a plan that clearly shows the boundaries of the mining
tenement and the project area, i.e. Figs 2 and 3 combined with a
clear key.

Macquarie
Generation

Damage to Macquarie Generation infrastructure — response is
unclear whether Ashton accepts responsibility, as reference is made
to ‘the proponent’. Please clarify.

Relocation of Lemington Road to Brunkers Lane — response doesn’t
answer submission re: responsibility for repair of damage due to
subsidence impacts.

Yarrawalk

Reference to sections of Heritage report is insufficient. Include a
summary clarifying Ashton’s response.

The response to submissions is made public on the Department’s
website, | suggest removing the Note section regarding Yarrawalks
registered business details.

Ravensworth
Underground
Mine

Clarify whether Ashton is or is not making a commitment to accepting
responsibility for any impacts upon alluvium and baseflows in
Bowmans Creek?

Ravensworth
Operations

Clarify if Ashton accepts, or does not accept responsibility for
remediating any subsidence impacts to Brunkers Lane.




"ﬁ‘é!" Office

NSW | of Water

Director - Major Projects Assessments Contact: Fergus Hancock
Department of Planning Phone: 02 4904 2532

GPO Box 39 Fax: (24904 2503

SYDNEY NSW 2001 Email:  Fegus.Mancock@dnr.nsw.gov.au
Attention Deana Bumn Our ref.  ER20364

Your ref. DA 309-11-2001 MOD4
Date 9 November 2009

Dear Deana

Response to submissions; Ashton Coal Longwall/Miniwall 9

The NSW Office of Water (NOW) has reviewed the response to submissions made by Ashton
Coal Operations Ltd (ACOL). NOW provides the following comments with reference to specific
points made by ACOL'’s letter dated 2 November 2009,

NOW notes ACOL'’s reply attempts to avoid consideration of future approved extraction of coal
in the alignment of LW/MW 9 in the three lower seams underlying the Pikes Gully workings.
NOW remains concerned the change out point nominated to the 1480m point on LW/MW 9 may
result in sterilisation of deeper coal, and recommends retraction of the LW 9 to between 50 and
100 metres north of the currently nominated point.

NOW disputes the claim that impacts on minimal baseflows in Bowmans Creek is authorised
under the current development consent. Protection of connected surface/ground waters has
been NOW's position since the Ashton longwall proposal was first presented, and State policy
(NSW Water Reforms) and NSW agreements with the Federal government under the National
Water Initiative require both protection of, and accounting for inadvertent impacts upon, riverine
baseflows. This also contradicts ACOL’s commitments to NOW, to account for any induced loss
of riverine flows by means of licence purchase and relinquishment.

Therefore, NOW does not accept the assertion that riverine baseflows should not be accounted
for by ACOL in accordance with the Hunter Unregulated Rivers and Alluvial Water Sharing Plan
(HURAWSP). NOW's stream gauging records on Foy Brook below the Bowmans Creek bridge
indicate that Bowmans Creek experiences extended minimum flow over the flow gauge weir at
station 210130, which is regarded as being groundwater-dependent flow. Interruption to this
minimum flow is not consistent with the minimum low flow protection requirements of the
HURAWSP; accounting for the loss of this baseflow is a mandatory requirement of the water
sharing plan.

This requirement is maintained irrespective of any perceived or assertion of authorisation to
unlicensed interception or interruption of minimum baseflows in Bowmans Creek, or any other
river, governed under a water sharing plan.

Department of
Environment, Climate Change and Water NSW

Level 3 26 Honeysuckle Dr Newcastle West PO Box 2213 Sydney NSW 2213 | t 02 4904 2500 | f 02 4904 2503 | www.dwe.nsw.gov.au



NOW requires mandatory reporting periods for groundwater interception and extraction
associated with Hunter basement porous rock, Bowmans Creek alluvium or interruption of flows
in Bowmans Creek. As outlined in NOW’s previous correspondence, this must conform to
reporting requirements set out under the Hunter Regulated River Water Sharing Plan
(HRRWSP) and/or HURAWSP.

The decision to permit surrender of surface water entitement to account for reduction of
minimum baseflows in systems such as Bowmans Creek does not address maintenance of
surface flows below set cease to pump limits, which are conditioned on surface water licences
in the Bowmans Creek water source, and are mandatory within the rules of the HURAWSP.
NOW requires determination of changes to cease to flow limits in Bowmans Creek against long
term stream flow monitoring, and a commitment from ACOL to maintain baseflow requirements
to the Hunter River confluence. This requires ongoing verification of predicted against actual
groundwater drawdown, and assessment of likely groundwater behaviour in response to
extraction of LW/MW 9 at the end of extraction from LW 7.

If you require any clarification on technical matters raised in this letter please contact Fergus
Hancock on (02) 4904 2532. For any matters of statutory consistency, please contact me on
(02) 4904 2549.

Yours sincerely

Mark Mignanelli

Manager, Major Projects Assessments





